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DEC 091987

MEMORANDUM FOR: DonaldEHLlanhani? _
Document Control Branch
Division of Information Support Services
Office of Administration and Resource Management

FROM: John N. Hannon, Chief i

Operator Licensing Branch
Division of Licensee Performance

and Quality Evaluation
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulatian

SUBJECT: NOVEMBER 23, 1987 PUBLIC MEETING ON REQUALIFICATION EXAMINATIONS

Enclosed is a transcript of a public meeting held with industry

representatives on November 23, 1987, to discuss progress on the development

of a revised requalification examination program. The meeting also provided

a forum to discuss industry concerns regarding implementation of the.revisrd

program to ensure that appropriate action is taken to strengthen the
,

examination process and minimize any potential adverse impact on safety.

Please process this transcript on the Document Control System and make it

available in the central files and in the Public Document Room. By copy of

this memo, we are requesting Jean Rathje to put this transcript on public

display immediately.
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[JohnN.Hannon, Chief
Operator Licensing Branch'

/- Division of Licensee Performance
and Quality Evaluation

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

Enclosure:
Transcript

cc: A. Bivens, NUMARC |
J. Rathje, PDR
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